Court of Appeals

Admission Application
898181
State of Georgia Bar Number: 878781 Superior Court of Cobb County

Date Admitted; Dec. 10, 2010

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts of
this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully applies for
admission to the bar of this Court.

Last Name: =Y First Name: Benjamin Middle Name: Adam

Signature: /%‘/\

Business Address: 327 Dahlonega Street, Suite 604B

Cumming, GA 30040

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: 918598 Printed Name: Christgpher L. Moore
Signature:
Bar Number: 725222 Printed Nam
Signature:
Attorney Roll

(Please sign after the Oath has heen administered)
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Date of Admission: V// < // Rl /2

Clerk \/

Admission by: In Court Judge
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Lola Diamond - Fwd: Re: COA efast response
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From: Holly Sparrow

To: Lola Diamond

Date: 4/5/2012 1:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: COA efast response

This gentleman was the one that complained in the email from yesterday. Please check his bar number on the
application and correct if necessary.

>>> Adam Lilly <alilly@adamlillylaw.com> 4/5/2012 12:50 PM >>>

Holly,

I was just informed by the Supreme Court that I put the wrong bar number on my application for them; I
checked my records, and I apparently did the same for the Court of Appeals. The number I put was 878781; my
correct bar number is 898781. If you could let me know what I need to do from here to fix this, I would
appreciate it.

- Adam

On Thu, Apr 5, 2012 at 8:33 AM, Holly Sparrow <SPARROWH@gaappeals.us> wrote:
Your information was entered on the day you were admitted. Please try again.
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